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LANG Jennifer (Admin Review)

From: GABRIEL Carey
Sent: Wednesday, 2 July 2014 9:18 AM
To: 'lifestylelocations@bigpond.com'
Cc: WHALLEY Tanya
Subject: Lot A on AP13520 - PO231898
Attachments: Letter_of_Demand_sent[1]

Attention: Philip & Kate

Please find attached letter sent to you via registered mail on 12 June 2014 which has been returned unclaimed.

Please advise us of your current postal address.

Your attention to the contents of the letter would be greatly appreciated.

Regards

Carey Gabriel 
Land Officer, State Land Asset Management 
Telephone: 07 4999 6808 Facsimile: 07 4999 6904 Email: carey.gabriel@dnrm.qld.gov.au
www.dnrm.qld.gov.au

20-30 Wood Street, Mackay Q 4740 
PO Box 63, Mackay Q 4740 
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Reference Details
Reference No. 2010/001955
Action Type: Cancellation - Licence or PO
Action Status: Proposed

Title Ref: 40055298

Service Centre: Mackay
Region: Central West

Interested Parties
Name: Whitsunday Regional Council / Proserpine
Address: PO Box 104, Proserpine, QLD, 4800
Ref:

Termination Details
Effective Date: 08/10/2013
Reason: Non-payment of rent
Extra Detail: No rental paid since

2011 and permit no
longer required as
development approval
amended by council.

No Encumbrances

No Parent Titles

No Attached Tenures

No Reserves

Department of Natural Resources and Mines 2010/001955-1
AUDIT GROUP VERIFICATION REPORT

16-May-2014 1:39 PM 1 of 2
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Land Value Information
Subdivision Parcel:
Purpose:
Category:
Sub Category:
Rental Type:
Fixed Rent Expires:
Rate:
:
Sale Price:
Improvements Value:
Deposit:

Timber Value:
Timber Installment:

No Deeds To Be Issued

Optional Conditions
Nil

Optional Reservations
Nil

Department of Natural Resources and Mines 2010/001955-1
AUDIT GROUP VERIFICATION REPORT

16-May-2014 1:39 PM 2 of 2
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1

LANG Jennifer (Admin Review)

From: LOVE Michelle
Sent: Tuesday, 6 May 2014 9:39 AM
To: GABRIEL Carey
Subject: RE: 40055298 - PO231898

Hi Carey 

Rental to 8 Oct 2013 is $91 723.28 plus penalty to 8 Oct of $175.91 

Please be aware even though the amount as at the 8 Oct are the figures above due to this not 
being paid on the 8 October penalty will accrue on this amount daily until paid and as at today the 
amount is $96966.80 plus penalty from 1 May to today of $159.36 and will continue to accrue so if 
you have the lessee pay this amount there will still be money outstanding as they should be 
required to pay the outstanding money plus penalty accrued until the date they make payment 

Hope this makes sense 

Michelle Love 
Senior Finance Officer, State Land Finance, LTL Operations, 
L15 Qld Mines & Energy Building 
61 Mary St Brisbane 
Department of Natural Resources and Mines PO Box 15216, city East 4002 
Telephone: 07 319 97920 
Email michelle.love@dnrm.qld.gov.au

From: GABRIEL Carey  
Sent: Friday, 2 May 2014 10:40 AM 
To: LOVE Michelle 
Subject: FW: 40055298 - PO231898 

Sorry, Make that rental to 08/10/2013 and penalty to date?

From: GABRIEL Carey  
Sent: Friday, 2 May 2014 10:33 AM 
To: LOVE Michelle 
Subject: 40055298 - PO231898 

Michelle

Is it possible to do a calculation of rental and penalty owed as at 08/10/2013?

Regards

Carey Gabriel 
Land Officer, State Land Asset Management 

14-166 FILE B 4 of 18

RTI D
L R

ELE
ASE - D

NRM



2

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

No Interested Parties

Termination Details
Effective Date:
Reason:
Extra Detail:

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

17-Dec-2012 3:41 PM 1 of 2
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

17-Dec-2012 3:41 PM 2 of 2
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Release
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Release
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Release
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Lot/Plan A/AP13520
Area/Volume 1615m²
Tenure LANDS LEASE
Local Government WHITSUNDAY REGIONAL
Locality BOWEN
Parish PRING
County HERBERT
Segment/Parcel 44771/49

SUBJECT PARCEL DESCRIPTION

SCALE 1 : 348HORIZONTAL DATUM:GDA94     ZONE:55

m

6 13 20 27 340

8558-23333
STANDARD MAP NUMBER

148°15'08".315

19°59'11".656

BOWEN

2.66 KM

MAP WINDOW POSITION &
NEAREST LOCATION

PRINTED (dd/mm/yyyy) 15/03/2010

DCDB        12/03/2010

Users of the information recorded in this document (the Information) accept all responsibility and
risk associated with the use of the Information and should seek independent professional advice in
relation to dealings with property.

Despite Department of Environment and Resource Management(DERM)'s best efforts, DERM makes
no representations or warranties in relation to the Information, and, to the extent permitted by law,
exclude or limit all warranties relating to correctness, accuracy, reliability, completeness or
currency and all liability for any direct, indirect and consequential costs, losses, damages and
expenses incurred in any way (including but not limited to that arising from negligence) in
connection with any use of or reliance on the Information

For further information on SmartMap products visit http://nrw.qld.gov.au/property/mapping/blinmap

CLIENT SERVICE STANDARDS

SmartMap
An External Product of

SmartMap Information Services

Based upon an extraction from the
Digital Cadastral Data Base

(c) The State of Queensland,
(Department of Environment and 
Resource Management) 2010.
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